

Tristan Hood

Fuel Weld Team Lead - Dynacraft (A Paccar Company)

Sulphur Springs, TX 75482

tristantaylorhood@yahoo.com

+1 903 951 3548

Become a team member for a reputable employer who will allow me to apply welding skill sets acquired through on the job experience and formal training

- Proficient in SAP and Microsoft Office programs such as Excel, Outlook, Word, PowerPoint, and Publisher.

WELDING SKILLS

- Utilized E-6010, E-7018 E-7024, E-308, E-309L, ER4043 & ER6061 rods & electrodes
- Welded structural steel in the following positions: 1F, 2F, 3F, 4F, 1G, 2G, 3G, & 4G
- Welded plate & structural steel in accordance with ASME Section IX & AWS DI.I
- Welded aluminum and stainless steel in accordance with Military Standard 1595-A
- Cut, prepared & fitted segments of carbon steel pipe, plate and structural metal
- Welded 2"-18" pipe in accordance with ASME Section IX & API 1104
- Welded 2"-18" pipe in the following positions: 2G, 5G, & 6G

EXPERIENCE WITH THE FOLLOWING WELDING PROCEDURES: PREPARED AND CUT METALS USING

- GTAW-Gas Tungsten Arc Welding (TIG or Heliarc)
- SMAW-Shielded Metal Arc Welding (Stick) • Watts Beveling Machines
- GMAW-Gas Metal Arc Welding (MIG) • Oxyfuel-Hand Torches
- FCAW-Flux Core Arc Welding • Plasma Arc
- Air Carbon Arc Gouging
- Sub Arc Welding

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Fuel Weld Team Lead

Dynacraft A Paccar Company - McKinney, TX

September 2019 to Present

- Supervise Fuel Cell, a department that fabricates and welds aluminum Peterbilt fuel and hydraulic tanks.
- Manage staffing and production on the shop floor, on time production order shipping, and scheduling production orders.
- Proficient in SAP and Microsoft Office programs such as Excel, Outlook, Word, PowerPoint, and Publisher.

Pipe Welder/Fitter

Morrow Renewables - Midland, TX

November 2017 to September 2019

Fit and weld carbon and stainless pipe GTAW, GMAW, and FCAW 100% X-ray.
Certified in 2"-18" stainless/carbon/cryogenic stainless.
Sub arc and vessel welding and fitting experience.

Welder

Xtreme Structures & Fabrication - Sulphur Springs, TX
August 2015 to November 2017

903-438-1100

- Welded high frequency GTAW aluminum truss.

Welder/Mechanic

KC Services - Brashear, TX
October 2014 to August 2015

817-994-3301

- Restored, operated and rebuilt heavy machinery.

ASME Code Welder

Black Eagle Energy Services - Berthoud, CO
April 2014 to October 2014

970-532-0600

Welded pipe and vessels carbon and stainless.

- Certified for GMAW and FCAW 2" and 6" Pipe; 3" heavy wall for vessels
100% X-ray

Floor Crew

Mathis Brothers Furniture - Tulsa, OK
August 2013 to April 2014

Moved and delivered furniture while going to welding school at night.

Welder

Roberts Pipe Yard - Sulphur Springs, TX
February 2012 to August 2013

903-366-2481

- Welding on structural buildings and pipe welding. Also included welding cattle guards. Operated heavy machinery such as dozers, back hoes, and forklifts.

Education

Trade School in Welding

Tulsa Welding School - Tulsa, OK
August 2013 to April 2014

High School Equivalence

Paris Junior College - Sulphur Springs, TX
September 2012 to December 2012

Skills

- Welding (8 years)
- Flux welding (8 years)
- Fabrication (8 years)
- ASME codes & standards (7 years)
- MIG welding (8 years)
- Plasma cutting (8 years)
- Blueprint reading (8 years)
- Mechanic experience (7 years)
- SAP (Less than 1 year)
- Microsoft Excel (Less than 1 year)
- Microsoft Outlook (Less than 1 year)
- Microsoft Word (Less than 1 year)
- Microsoft Powerpoint (Less than 1 year)
- Microsoft Publisher (Less than 1 year)
- TIG welding (8 years)
- Sub Arc Welding (7 years)
- Production Management